Avgust 26th, 1890.)

The Rev. Dr. Hamilton, of Motherwell, Ont,,
occupied the pulpit of Knox Church, Postage fa
Pratre, Man,, on the gth and 16th inst., both
morning and evening. Thirteen years ago with
Dr. Robertson, he visited the mission stations ot
Manitoba and the Northwest and was the first
Presbyterian minister that had ever preached in
several of the now rising towns in the Territories.
He is the fatber of the Presbytery of Steatford,
having been inducted inte his present charge
neatly forty years ago. e bhas been spending a
brief holiday with his son, the Rev. A, hamilton,
minister of Stonewall, Manitoba. Dunng the
short time he has been in the town he met
maoy old friends who were glad to have the plea.
sure of seeing him and again heariog lnm preach,
He sees » wonderful progress in this country since
he las* visited it.

The Rev. Alex. Mackay, D.D., was seat as
a missionary student for the summer of 1858 to
the township of Bruce, which was then prin-
cipally settled with Highlanderr. tle had to
weach in Gacelic as well as English every Sab-
Lalh. aml often on week days. Eatly 0 1360
ke was settled as pastor of the southern part of
that large township, viz, Tiveston aad Glam's,
with adjoining stations. In Tiverton he preached
first in English and then immediatelyin Gaelic.
In the evening he conducted secvices at Under-
wood. Every alternate Sabbath he preached in
Glawis in both lapguages, and i1a the cve ing at
Pinkerton. His pastoral field there would be
about tweoty-five miles diagooally. About two
years after his settlement, the preseot church at
Tiverton was built, which for sometime after its
crection was considered the largest and best
church in the county of Bruce. It was paid for
as soan as it was finished. No morngage was
taken on the church property and not a cent of
interest was ever paid for money to build it. In
those early days there was not a siogle manse
within the bounds of the country of Bruce ; min.
isters had to build their own manses or do
without them. Salaries were small,  There
was no Augmentation Fuad. Pastors had to
be contented with the stipends paid by the
conpregations, which were scldom over $4co 1n
cash, but the ministers in that Highland district
were conteated and happy, laboring faithfully
and diligently in their various congregations.
Towards the end of the sixties Dr. Mickay was
trapslated to a congregation in Illinoir, U.S.
His Jate congregation was immediately divided
into two distinct charges. Rev. John Anderson
was unapimously called to Tiverton and Under:
wood. He continued in the pastoral charge of
Tiverton for twenty-five years, A few years
after his induction, Undeswood was separated
from Tiverton. The late Rev. Wm. Ferguson
was called to Glamis and remained pastor of
that church for ten years, till he was translated
to Kitkhill, which is the largest church in the
Glengarry Presbytery.  As the years were passe
iog away, manses wete erected at Tiverton,
Underwood, Glawis, with glebes attached. also
a manse at Piokerton. A succession of able
and excellent pastors have been occupying these
mapses for maoy years. This summer, the cor-
grepation at Glamis are building a large aond
handsome brick church. Truly the Lord has
done great things for this part of llis vineyard,
whereof the people of God have reason to be
glad. Ps. cxxvi. 3.

OBITUARY.

REV. C. M. MACKERACHER.

The Rev. C. M. MacKeracher, minister for
twenty-nine years of the congrepation of English
River and Howick, in the Presbytery of Mont-
real, departed this lile on the evening of August
sth, at bis home at Howick, in the seventicth
year of his age. His illness was short. He was
one of the delegates to the General Assembly this
summer, and during its session preached for the
Rer. Jos. Locke with his customary vigor. Re-
tutning home, he resumed his pulpit miasstrations
at Howick, the cburch at Eoglish River being
closed while it uuderwent extensive repairs. On
Jaly 26th he preached with more than ordinary
impressiveness 1o a crowded church. On Wea-
gesday of that week, the last day he was tobe
ocat of his bed, he visited ten familics in his con-
peegation and held worship in each bouse. He
bad made arrapgements for special services to be
beld in copnection with the re-opzping of the
English River Church on the second Sabbath of
Aupust.  The cburch wasze-opened instead with
the feneral on August 7th. A service was con-
ducted at the house hy the Rev. Geo. Whillans,
of Georgelown, and the Rev. D. W. Moriton, of
Omastown. The sevice at the church was con-
ducted by the Rev. Dr.  Amaron, Moderator of
the Presbrtery of Montreal, assisted by the Rev.
Messrs. MacDopgall, Drummond, and 2f¢Cusker.
Dr. Amaron took as his text the words of Joona-
than to David, “ To-morrow is the new moon;
and thou shalt be missed, for thy seat will be
emply,” and spoke inclequent and fecling terms
of the high character, the Christian fortitude, and
the gentleness of tbhe deceased, to whom the
younger members of the Presbytery had been
accustomed to look up astoa father. Theter
mains were carried to the grave by the cldess ot
the church, and were followed by the three soss,
those members of the Presbytery who were pre-
wnt and almost the whole countryside, irzespee-
tive of yace and religion, for the deceased was
oce whom all who koew him regarded with
severence and affection,  He was not one of the
dectors cf divinity, and his voice was seldom
heards in the courts of the Church; but be was,
neventheless, 2 man of scholarship and culture, 2
maun devoled to his God aand the people whom He
hz‘dlgivm bim, a manwho sat daty before every-
\hing else, and pre-cmineatly a wan of peace.
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lle had many trials in his life and ministry, yet
the text of the last sermon he preached was,
¢ My yoke is easy, and my bueden is light."”

The Rev. Chatles McPherson MacKeracher
was born in Aberfeldy, Perthshire, Scotland, in
1827 ; was a graduate of LEdioburgh University,
taking theology at Free Churtch College, Edin-
burgh, and a post-graduate theological course at
Princeton Seminary, 1le was ordained in 1861 ;
his first charge was Bradford, Ont., and he set.
tled at Euglish River and Howick, in 1867, and
continued there through the remainder of his
Iite, fle leaves a widow, thtee sons anda
daughter,

MR. DAVID MCBEATH.

Mr. David McBeath, one of the carly settlers
of this country, died at Innerkip, Aug, 5th.  De.
ceased was bornin Olrig, Caithness-shire Scot.
land, in 1817, and came to Canada—setthog in
Scarboto—in 1841, e removed 10 the county of
Oxford in 1857. e received apood religious
trainiog in the old country, which, together with a
deeply pious nature, led him to take a great in-
terest 1o Church work, He was an elder for about
three years in Knox Chusch, Scarboro, and for
thirty-five years in Innerkip. He took a special
interest in the Sunday School and every thing
pertaining to the young. He acted as secretary
of the Branch Bible Suciety for thsrty-six years.
e will be much aussed. After a long ife of use-
fulness he rests from his labors, his wotks do
follow him.

PRESBYTERY MEETINGS.

GLENGARRY : This Preshytery mat at Alexan-
dria on 14th July. Rev. A. K. McLennap. was
clected Moderator for the next six months It
was agreed that the staustical report in the Blue
Book of 1896 should be discussed in Laccaster on
Sth September, it being made the first order of the
afternoon, A very encouraging report was given
with regard to the French mission in Cornwall,
under the care of Rev. J. E. Charles. The com-
munion roll of this mission has twenty four sames
upon it now, and upwards of forty adherents and
children, a wonderful showing within the space
of two years. Dr. Alguire has dooated a central
lot on which to erect a French church, and over
$1,500 has alteady been subscribed for the build-
ing. Itwas apgreed that the resipnation of Rev.
J. S. Buract, accepted on 27th May, take effect
on 1st September. A committee, with Dr.
Macnish as convener, was requested to present a

Teacher Wanted.

A LADY ot expericnce, to teach Lnglish,
Mathematics, and Bockkeeping in o
Presbyterian Academy, Home 3Mistion Work.

Address,
PRINCIPAL,
Lowland P.O.,

Tennessee, U.S.A.
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minute regardiog Mr. Burnet's retirement, to
Presbytery at itz next meeting. Rev. A. Givan
was appointed Moderator pro zem. of St. Andrew's,
Martintown, and to declare the pulpit vacant on
the first Sabbath of September. The follawing
Standiog Comumittees were appoioted for 189v-7.
1. Church Life and Work, J. Matheson, cooven-
er; 2. Home Missions and Augmentation, A,
Givan, convener; 3. Statistics, T. A. Mitchell,
conveoer ; 4. Sabbath Schools, A. K. McLennan,
convener; 5. Systematic Beneficence, D. Mac-
Laren, convener; 6. French Evangelization,
JTames Iastie, convener; 7. Young DPeople’s
Societies, J. Cormack, convener ; 8. Conferences,
the Moderator and cletk. A brief report was
given by Rev. J. Cormack regarding Y.P.S.C.E.
in Glengarry,  Eleven societies exist with 330
active and 292 associate members. These
raised $482 last year, of which $216 was given to
missions. It was apreed to form a Presbyterial
Y.P.S.C.E. Union. The next reqular meeting
will be held at Lancaster on Tuesday, 8th Septem-
ber next.—Davip MacLaren, Clerk.

The New Eogland Conservatory of Music,
Franklln Square, Boston, Mass., 1s undoubtedly
the best equipped School of Music in the woild.
Its pupils are always in demand as teachers on
account of their superior musical knowledge and
their practical readiness in applying it. 1o addi-
tion, the Conservatory offers the best instruction
in Oratory and Modern Languages.  The charge
is extremely small when its advantages as com-
pared with those offered by similar schools are
considered. Prospectus sent free upon applica-
twon.

501

Rich Red

Bloud is absulutely esseatal to heaith.
It iy secured casidy ard naturally by
tahing Houd's Sarsapardia, bhut s am-
possiblotoget it fromso-called nerve
tondes,” and opiate compounds, ah-
gurdly adiertised as * bloed purie
flers.”” ‘They have temporary, sleeping
effcet, but do not CURLE, To have puro

Blood

Andgood health, take Hood’sSarsaparille,
which has first, last, and all the time,
beenadvertised as just what itis  the
best medicine for the blvod ever pro-
duced.  Hosuccess in cutugg Serofula,
Salt Rheum, Rhcumatism, Catarrh,
Dyspepsin, Nervous Prostration and
‘That Lired Feeling, bave made
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Thoroughly Tested.
Works Perfectly.
Very Economical.
o O

Guarantee
To Every
Purchaser

Complete
Satisfaction
Ask For It.
: Buy No
== Other.
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COPP BROS. CO., Lrp, HAMILTON.

TORONTO BRANCH, 13 Richmond Strecet Waest.

The COAST LINE to MACKINAC
———+TAKE THE 4~

. _' ﬁj.-. d
MACKINAC

DETROIT
PETOSKEY

E CHICAGO

2 New Steel Passenger Steamers

The Qreatest Patfection yetattalned in Boat
Coastruction — Luxurions Equipmeat, Artistic
Faralshlog, Decoration and Efficient Service,
{asuriog the bighest degree of

CUrFORT, SPEED AND SAFETY.

FOUR Tairy PIR WIIX BITWIIN

Toledo, Detroit # Mackinac
PETOSKEY, ‘' THE SOO,” MARQUETTE,
AND DULUTH.

LOW RATES to Pictaresque Mackinac end
Return, iaclading llezls aad Berths. From
Clevelazd, $15; from Tolodo, $155 fvom Detrole,

$13.50.
EVERY EVENING

Between Detroit and Cleveland

Coansnecting at Clescland with Earlicst Traias
$orall polats Bast, Sonthk and Southwest aad at
Detroit for 21l points North and Northwest.

Sonézy Teips June, 3oly, Angust and Seplember Only.
EVERY DAY BETWEEN

Clevelaad, Put-in-Bay & Toledo

Send for Ilustrated Pamphlel. Address
A. Ay SCHANTZ, @. ». a., DETROIT, MIONK.

The Betrolt and bieveland Stcam Hav. fo.

Agricultural College,

GUELPH.

The Ontario Agricultural College will re-open October 1st.

Full courses ot

Iectures, with practical instruction, at very small cost, for young men whointend
to be farmers. Send for circular giving information as to course of study, terms

of admission, cost, etc.
Guelph, July, 1896.

JAMES MILLS, M.A., Presidentt
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Established 1750,

Baker & Co.,

Dorchester, Mass., U. S. A.
The Olécst aad Largest Manufacturers of

. PURE, HIGH GRADE
Cocoas and Ch gcolates

} cn this Continent. No Chemicals arc used in their manufacteres.
Their Breakfast Cocoa is absolutely pure, delicious, nutritious, and
costs less than onc cent a cup.  Their

Limited.

remium No. 1 Chocolate

1] is the best plain chocolate in the market for family use. Then
#it oy German Sweet Chocolate is good to ~at and good to driak.

i It is palatable, nutritious and healthful; a great favorite with
children. Consumers should ask for and

bLe sure that they get the genuine

Walter Baker & Co.’s goods, made at Dorchester, Mass., U. S. A

CANADIAN HOUSE, 6 Hospital St., Montreal.



